Memo FIAS

District 204

To: Board of Education
From: Dr. Karla Guseman, Superintendent
Date: February 17, 2026
Re: Professional Change of Status
a. André Bouey, Director of Student Support Services, District Administration to
Counseling Support Coordinator, Central Administration effective July 1, 2026
b. Arianna Farias, Academy Coordinator, West Campus Administration to Multilingual
Coordinator, West Campus Administration effective July 1, 2026
c. John Randich Jr., PPS Coordinator, Central Campus Administration to Behavior Support
Coordinator, Central Campus Administration effective July 1, 2026
d. Maribel Dias, Academy Coordinator, Central Campus Administration to Multilingual
Coordinator, Central Campus Administration effective July 1, 2026
e. Gabrielle Garrett, PPS Coordinator, West Campus Administration to Counseling Support
Coordinator, West Campus Administration effective July 1, 2026
f. Angel Hauert, Academy Coordinator, Central Campus Administration to STEM
Coordinator, Central Campus Administration effective July 1, 2026
g. Natali Lopez, Academy Coordinator, Central Campus Administration to 9" Grade
Coordinator, Central Campus Administration effective July 1, 2026
h. Michael Kuziel, Academy Coordinator, West Campus Administration to STEM
Coordinator, West Campus Administration effective July 1, 2026
i. Maureen Pulaski, Academy Coordinator, West Campus Administration to 9" Grade
Coordinator, West Campus Administration effective July 1, 2026
j. Tiffany Rucker, Academy Coordinator, West Campus Administration to Humanities
Coordinator, West Campus Administration effective July 1, 2026
k. Stephen Seper, Academy Coordinator, Central Campus Administration to Humanities

Coordinator, Central Campus Administration effective July 1, 2026
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